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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Amendment 01 issued to provide answers to questions received.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

05-Nov-2014

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00244-15-T-0002

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

15-Oct-2014

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

05-Nov-2014

CODE

NAVSUP FLC SAN DIEGO

REGIONAL CONTRACTS (CODE 200)

3985 CUMMINGS ROAD

SAN DIEGO CA 92136-4200

N00244

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1. Regarding VBSS, does this training need to take place on the water?  

Answer: No. We just need a facility or structure that will support vessel boarding procedures, sensitive site exploitation on a simulated or actual shipboard environment. 

2. Is the Government going to provide students the equipment for rappelling? 

Answer: No. Contractor will provide all specialty rappelling gear.  Students will have body armor and Kevlar helmet.

3. Which weapons platforms instructors are teaching the students (M4s M9s M11s)? 

Answer: M4, M9 and M11 are carried by COMCAM personnel. 

4. Does the customer intend to see proof that the responsible bidder possesses the appropriate licenses to possess weapons? Examples of Department of Justice, California (DOJ) and Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms and Explosives (ATF): 

Answer:  Contractor shall have all the necessary licenses and permits to be able to conduct its business in California.  

5. Dangerous weapons permit (addressing Weapons platforms classified as dangerous weapons. Examples: M4/variations, M500) 

Answer:  US Navy owned weapons supplied to US Navy personnel students are Federal properties and are not subject to State licensing/permitting requirements during field exercises and training evolutions. 

6. High capacity permit (addressing the capacity of Students weapons magazines) 

Answer:  See answer to 5 above.

7. Explosive Permit (addressing Flashbangs and Stun grenades).  

Answer:  See answer to 4 above.

8. Destructive permits (addressing Suppressors used for Students weapons platforms)  

Answer:  Suppressors/silencers are not required for this training evolution. 

9. National Tax Stamp (addressing the legality to potentially obtain suppressors).

Answer: Not required. See answer to 8 above.

10. Do the attending students have previous land navigation training? Please elaborate. 

Answer:  Basic land navigation is taught during other training evolutions prior to reporting to COMCAM. Both day and night land navigation is accomplished in those prior trainings.  Refresher training and sustainment of skillset is required for this training evolution.  

11. Do the attending students have previous rappelling training? Please elaborate 

Answer:  No. This is not a pre-requisite for attending this training. Contractor should not expect any working knowledge of rappelling from students. 

12. Do the attending students have previous rappelling training? Please elaborate 

Answer: See answer to 11 above.

13. At what weapons qualification CAT level are the students at prior to the start of this instruction?  

Answer:  Majority of students will be qualified CAT level 3. Other will vary between CAT level 2-3.

14. Is it the customers intent to have the students qualify as a CAT 1,2,3? Or, is this proficiency training? 

Answer:  CAT Level 3

15. What breaching kits will students be using? 

Answer:  There was no actual kit we purchased for Breaching... it was pieced together.  There are various sledge type hammers (with different size handles and heads), haligan tool, and a ram.

16. If possible, please provide the contents of the breaching kits. There was no actual kit we purchased for Breaching... it was pieced together.  

Answer:  There are various sledge type hammers (with different size handles and heads), haligan tool, and a ram.

17. Is the bidder responsible for providing shotgun training? 

Answer:  Yes, only for breaching training and techniques. 

18. Is it the customer's intent for the bidder to provide training on foreign weapons systems? Please elaborate. 

Answer:  No.

19. It is our understanding that NAVY weapons instructors are required to be certified and qualified to the same level they are instructing. At what category level (CAT 1/ 2/3/4) does the customer expect the NAVY qualified weapons instructors?  

Answer:  CAT 3 or above.

20. Additionally, what weapons qualification level(s) are the students coming to the course with? 

Answer: Students have M9/M11, M4 qualification. Majority of students will be qualified to CAT 3. Others will vary between CAT level 2-3.

21. What instructor background and experience is the customer seeking (NAVY Schoolhouse instruction, NAVY TRASUP, Prior NECC instruction experience, ARMY background)? 

Answer: NECC instruction or equivalent in military tactics, ground tactics, VBSS familiarization, and close quarter battle tactics. 

22. What SRF skill level do the students possess previous to this combatives training? 

Answer: None.

23. What does customer want as this instruction's combatives training proficiency end-state?   

Answer: Fundamental hand-to-hand combat and weapons retention techniques.

24. Would the customer see value in the bidder providing Scenario Based Role Players in the final phase of this instruction?  

Answer:  Yes, depending on the scenario.  During recon/intel collection, role players would add value to the training, but not at extra cost.  During these scenarios, COMCAM personnel use cover and concealment to approach and collect imagery of targets.  Roll players acting as sentries, roving patrols, or target site personnel add a heightened sense of realism to the mission.  Military cadre may be able to fulfil this role.

25. Would the customer see value in the bidder providing Blanked AK47s Weapons in the final phase of this instruction?  

Answer: Limited value, but not worth any extra work for permits or ammunition expenses.  Government will not provide blanks.

(End of Summary of Changes) 

